
July 18» 19J1.

J, Patterson, Es<i., Director, 
Beteerological Service of Canada, 
Toronto, 5, Ontario.

Your file So.873.

Dear Hr. Patterson,

I am in receipt of your letter 
of July 17th, and let me say in reply that I am 
sincerely sorry that any officer of this University 
should be so casual as to neglect to answer an 
official letter and attend to business promptly. 
Professor Kelly, I find, is out of town until next 
week, but immediately on hia return I shall see 
that this matter receives prompt attention.

Yours faithfully.

Principal


